
From: 	 Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Sent: 	 4/21/2011 7:25:31 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious review 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Thanks Matt and welcome all. 

ATF is at 99 New York Ave N.E. DC and is across the street from the New York Ave. METRO stop. 
Metro is the best way, to get here, but if driving is required, let me know and I'll try to 
arrange parking in our garage. If you drive let me know because you will have problems getting 
in without prior authorization. Upon arrival please come in the visitor entrance which is well 
marked out front. 

Call me at my office or cell below and I will come down to get you. I will then take you to 
get your PIV cards authorized for our building and give you the nickel tour. I will have those 
of our team available tomorrow, available to you when you arrive as well. 

If I can be of any further assistance or if you have questions please call or e-mail 

Jeffrey P. Sarnacki 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Desk: 202 648-7371 
Cell: 202 391-7528 

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY 

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone 
other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original message and all copies. 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:00 PM 
To: Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: Fast and Furious review 

Jeff, 

As we discussed, the three DOJ folks who will be overseeing the Fast and Furious doc review 
and production (cc'ed here) will come out to ATF tomorrow morning at 9:30 to get started. Can 
you let them know the address, the best way to get there, where to go, etc.? Thanks so much. 

Matt 

DOJ-FF-26620 
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